

## Sixth Form Extended Reading List: Subjects A-Z

St Benedict's Library 2021-2022

## Table of Contents

Art	2
Biology	3
Business Studies	6
Chemistry	8
Classics	10
Computer Science	14
Design	16
Drama and Theatre Studies	
Economics	20
English Language	23
English Literature	26
EPQ	28
Geography	
History (Early Modern)	
History (Modern)	
Mathematics	
Medicine	41
Modern Languages (German)	43
Modern Languages (French)	44
Modern Language (Spanish)	45
Music	46
Physics	47
Politics	
Psychology	55
Religious Studies	57
Sociology	60
Sports Studies	62

Art			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Berger, John	Ways of Seeing	701	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>
Cottington, David	Modern Art: A Very Short Introduction	709.04	Development MODENT Any Backbacket
DK London	The Art Book: Big Ideas Simply Explained	700	
Gombrich, E.H.	Art & Illusion: A Study in the Psychology of Pictorial Representation	701	PHAIDON
Gombrich, E.H.	The Story of Art	709	THE STORY OF ART
Hughes, Robert	The Shock of the New: Art and the Century of Change	709.04	ROBERT HUGHES HUGHES HUGHES ALL COLOR HUGHES

Biology			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Bryson, Bill	A Short History of Everything	509	A Short History of Nearly Everything
Carson, Rachel	Silent Spring	333.72	Rachet Carson Silent Spring
Coen, Enrico	Cells to Civilizations: The Principles of Change that Shape Life	570	CELLS TO CIVILIZATIONS THE HARCHER'S OF CIVILIE THE THEOREM FOR THE STATE
Darwin, Charles	The Origin of Species	575	e entre de la constante de la
Dawkins, Richard	The Selfish Gene	575.1	RICHARD DAWKINS THE SELFISH GENE
Diamond, Jared	Guns, Germs and Steel: A Short History of Everybody for the Last 13,000 Years	910.03	
Fitzharris, Lindsey	The Butchering Art: Joseph Lister's Quest to Transform the Brutal World of Victorian Medicine	617.092	THE Ended to the the second se

			The Sunday Times top ten bestsetler
Goldacre, Ben	Bad Science	500	Badgace Benededace
Goodall, Jane	In the Shadow of Man	599.884	IN THE SHADOW OF MAN JANE GOODALL
Henderson, Casper	The Book of Barely Imagined Beings: A 21 <sup>st</sup> Century Bestiary	590	BOOK BARELY IN AGIN D BEIN S Al'Comp Rater
Hope, Tony	Medical Ethics: A Very Short Introduction	610.1	The Discontinue of the Discontin
Howard, Jonathan	Darwin: A Very Short Introduction	576.8	Institute instant DARNVIN A twy Bost transaction
Leaky, Richard	The Origin of Humankind	575	
Roberts, Callum	Ocean of Life: How Our Seas are Changing	577.7	CALLOW ROBERTS

Skloot, Rebecca	The Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks	616.027	THE REF THE THE SECOND CONTROL OF THE PARTY AND A DECEMBER
Slack, Jonathan	Stem Cells: A Very Short Introduction	616	
Wadman, Meredith	The Vaccine Race: How Scientists Used Human Cells to Combat Killer Viruses	614.524	MEREDITH WADMAN Termebary Chorne Termedic Day Information Termedy The Science The VACCINE MACCINE MON SCIENTISTS USES TUDAR SCIENTISTS USES TUDAR SCIENTISTS USES

Business Studies			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Atkinson, Sam	The Business Book	338	
Chang, Ha-Joon	23 Things They Don't Tell You About Capitalism	330.122	23 THINGS THEY DON'T TELL YOU ABOUT CAPITALISM
Edwards, Douglas	I'm Feeling Lucky: The Confessions of Google Employee Number 59	338	J'M FEELING LUCKY
Gladwell, Malcolm	The Tipping Point: How Little Things Can Make a Big Difference	158	The efficiency, articulare, though pueve knight OUR DER THE THE THE POINT MALCOLM GLADWELL MORE AND COFFERENCES The International Number One Depice lege
Klein, Naomi	No Logo	338.88	NO LOCO
Lester, David	How They Started: How 30 Good Ideas Became Great Businesses	338	How They Started Due tear We we we We we we We we we We we we

Liker, Jeffrey K.	The Toyota Way: 14 Management Principles from the World's Greatest Manufacturer	330.151	
Poundstone, William	Are You Smart Enough to Work at Google? Fiendish Puzzles and Impossible Interview Questions from the World's Top Companies	338	The International Bestseller,   Are you smart   enough to work at   Impossible Interview Operations   Impossible Interview Operations   Impossible Interview Operations   William Poundstone
Simms, Andrew	Tescopoly: How One Shop Came Out on Top and Why it Matters	338	TESCOPOLY How one shop came out on top and why it matters
Vise, David A.	The Google Story	338.761	

Chemistry			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Aldersey- Williams, Hugh	Periodic Tales: The Curious Lives of the Elements	546	The Sunday Transverse PERIODIC TALES TALES TIE CONDUCTOR TALES TIE CONDUCTOR TALES TIE CONDUCTOR TALES TIE CONDUCTOR TIE CONDUCTOR
Ashcroft, Frances	The Spark of Life: Electricity in the Human Body	612	The Spark of the function of t
Emsley, John	Molecules of Murder: Criminal Molecules and Classic Cases	615.9	Molecules of Murdenset Bard Base Cases A Change Bard Base Cases A Change Bard Base Cases A Change Bard Base Cases
Goldacre, Ben	Bad Science	500	<complex-block></complex-block>
Kean, Sam	The Disappearing Spoon and other Extraordinary True Tales from the Periodic Table	540.9	
Le Couteur, Penny & Burreson, Jay	Napoleon's Buttons: How 17 Molecules Changed History	541.22	NAPOLEON'S
Levi, Primo	The Periodic Table	546.8	Primo Levi The Periodic Joble

	1	r	
Marriott, James	The Oil Road: Journeys from the Caspian Sea to the City of London	338.27	THE COLLEGE
Moss, Michael	Salt, Sugar, Fat: How the Food Giants Hooked Us	664	KO.1 KORK THESE BESTELLER
Pauling, Linus	General Chemistry	540	GENERAL CHEMISTRY
Sacks, Oliver	Uncle Tungsten: Memories of a Chemical Boyhood	540	OLIVER SACKS UNCLE TUNGSTEN Funders of Control of the second of the second of the seco
Scerri, Eric R.	The Periodic Table: A Very Short Introduction	546.8	During the second secon
Sobel, Dava	Longitude: The True Story of a Lone Genius Who Solved the Greatest Scientific Problem of His Time	681.118	The Constitute The Constitute of a Lone Genits Who Solved Genits Who Solved the Greatest Scientific Problem of His Time DAVA SOBEL

Classics			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Baldock, Marion	Greek Tragedy: An Introduction	882.1	CREEK TRAGEDY AN INFRODUCTION
Beard, Mary & Henderson, John	Classics: A Very Short Introduction	870	ter david som ternisonen LEASSES A var skont monaution
Beard, Mary	It's A Don's Life	937	
Braund, Susanna Morton	Latin Literature	871	
Cartledge, Paul	Aristophanes and his Theatre of the Absurd	882.2	ARISTOPHANES AND HIS THEATRE OF THE ABSURD
Cartledge, Paul	The Greeks: A Portrait of Self and Others	938	THE GETES THE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF

	1		
Connolly, Peter	The Ancient City	937.5	The second secon
Davidson, James	Courtesans and Fishcakes: The Consuming Passions of Classical Athens	938.6	COURTESANS FISHCAKES FISHCAKES DAMES DAMES
Fox, Robert Lane	The Classical World: An Epic History from Homer to Hadrian	930	ADE DO NE POX THE CLASSICAE WORLD
Graves, Robert	I, Claudius	937	Robert Graves I, Claudius
Harris, Robert	Imperium	F HAR	
Higgins, Charlotte	It's All Greek to Me: From Achilles' Heel to Pythagoras' Theorem - How Ancient Greece Has Shaped Our World	938	CHARLOTTE HISSING
Higgins, Charlotte	Latin Love Lessons: Put a Little Ovid in Your Life (OUP)	871	

Holland, Tom	Dynasty: The Rise and Fall of the House of Caesar	937.07	THE RISE AND CALLS OF THE RISE AND CALS OF THE RISE AND CALLS OF T
Holland, Tom	Rubicon: The Triumph and Tragedy of The Roman Republic	937.2	
Holland, Tom	Persian Fire: The First World Empire, Battle for the West	938.1	
Homer	The Iliad	883	e contraction de la contractio
Homer	The Odyssey	883.01	e Roale Table
Hornblower, Simon	The Oxford Companion to Classical Civilization	937	THE OXFORD COMPANION CLASSICAL CIVILIZATION
Jenkyns, Richard	Classical Literature	880.09	Classical Literature Richard Jenkyns

	-		
MacDowell, Douglas	Aristophanes And Athens: Introduction to the Plays	882.01	Aristophanes and ATHENS
Mount, Harry	Amo, Amas, AmatAnd All That: How to Become a Latin Lover	871.01	AMO, AMAS, AMAT AND ALL THAT HARRY MOUNT
Nicolson, Adam	The Mighty Dead: Why Homer Matters	883.01	THE MIGHTY to DEAD WHY HOMER MATTERS ADAM NICOLSON
Swift, Laura	Greek Tragedy: Themes and Contexts	822.01	COMPARED IN THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE OWNER OWNE
Virgil	The Aeneid	873.01	VICOL Transat
Woolf, Greg	Rome: An Empire's Story	937.06	

Computer Science			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Brookshear, Glenn	Computer Science: An Overview	004	Computer Science Prove The The The The The The The The The The
Burd, Barry	Android Application Development All-in-One for Dummies	004	Android Application Development Active set DUMMIES Communication ************************************
Chan, Jamie	SQL: Learn SQL (using MySQL) in One Day and Learn It Well	004	LEARN SQL wing MyScl and LEARN IT WELL The the off and the mediated the off and the mediated the off and the mediated LEARN CORRECT OF A THE MyScl and the off and the LEARN CORRECT OF A THE MyScl and the off and the LEARN CORRECT OF A THE MyScl and the off a the off a the LEARN CORRECT OF A the MyScl and the off a the off a the LEARN CORRECT OF A the off a the LEARN CORRECT OF A the off a the LEARN CORRECT OF A the MyScl and the off a the MyScl and the
Dasgupta, Subrata	Computer Science: A Very Short Introduction	004	Batters Banger COMPUTE Sciences Aver the interaction
Grayson, John E.	Python and Tkinter Programming	005.1	Back Groups and Control of Contro
Harbour, Jonathan	More Python Programming for the Absolute Beginner	005.133	
Matthes, Eric	Python Crash Course	006.76	PYTHON CRASH COURSE

Norris, Donald	Raspberry Pi Projects for the Evil Genius	004.16	Raspberry Pi Projects for the EVIL CENLS Device Service
Reynolds, Carl	Schaum's Outline of Principles of Computer Science	004	BOOK
Shields, Walter	SQL QuickStart Guide	004	LEARN SQL using Mysol in one day and LEARN IT WELL The only book your need to start coding in Sol Immediately SQL for Regions with Reaction Physic LEARN COMPANY Sol
Sweigart, Albert	Invent Your Own Computer Games with Python	006.76	INVENT YOUR OWN COMPUTER GAMES WITH PYTHON
Venkitachalam, Mahesh	Python Playground	006.76	PYTHON PLAYGROUND
Wentk, Richard	Raspberry Pi for Kids for Dummies	004.167	13 run Progette Raspberry Pi FOR FOR FOR FOR FOR FOR FOR FOR

Design			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Calver, Giles	What is Packaging Design?	741.67	WHAT IS PACKAGING DESKGN?
Cochrane, Lauren	Fifty Fashion Designers that Changed the World (OUP)	746	FIFTY FASHION DESIGNERS THAT CHANGEL THE WORLD
Fiell, Charlotte	Designing the 21st Century	745.4	
Fuad-Luke, Alastair	The Eco-design Handbook: A Complete Sourcebook for the Home and Office	749	
Garfield, Simon	Just My Type: A Book About Fonts	686.224	SIMON GARFIELD
Hudson, Jennifer	Process: 50 Product Designs from Concept to Manufacture	754.4	PRODEESS 50 PRODUCT DESIGNS FROM CONCEPT TO MANUFACTURE

Norman, Donald A.	The Design of Everyday Things	620.82	
Slack, Laura	What Is Product Design?	745.2	WHAT IS PRODUCT DESIGN? LINE
Sonsino, Steven	Packaging Design: Graphics, Materials, Technology	741.67	Packaging Design GAPHICS MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY

	Drama and Theatre Studies			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Artaud, Antonin	The Theatre and its Double	792	THE THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE R	
Brook, Peter	The Empty Space	792	Reter Brook The Empty Space	
Cross, Robert	Steven Berkoff and the Theatre of Self- Performance	822.914	steven berkoff ADD FHE HEATE OF ADD FHE	
Esslin, Martin	The Theatre of the Absurd	792	Transfer The Abardon Ministry	
Grotowski, Jerzy	Towards a Poor Theatre	792.01	<section-header></section-header>	
Merlin, Bella	The Complete Stanislavsky Toolkit	792.02	THE COMPLETE STANISLAVSKY TOOLKIT BELLA MERLIN	

Murray, Simon & Keefe, John	Physical Theatres: A Critical Introduction	792.028	Physical Theatres A Critical Introduction
O'Brien, Nick & Sutton, Annie	Theatre in Practice: A Student's Handbook	792.028	STUDENT'S ANDBOOK
Radosavljevic, Duska	The Contemporary Ensemble: Interviews with Theatre-Makers	792	The ENSERVELLE Interviews with theatre-makers Interviews with
Shepherd-Barr, Kristen E.	Modern Drama: A Very Short Introduction	792	Verente Bereiter Martin De De Martin De Verente De Verente De Verente De Verente De Verente
Stanislavski, Constantin	An Actor Prepares	792.028	Stanislavski Anedates
Unwin, Stephen	The Complete Brecht Toolkit	792.02	THE COMPLETE BRECHT TOOLKIT
Willett, John	The Theatre of Bertolt Brecht	792	The THEATRE of BERTOLT BRECHT JOHN WILLETT

	Economics			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Cassidy, John	How Markets Fail: The Logic of Economic Calamities	330	Markenset inter	
Chang, Ha-Joon	Economics: The User's Guide	330	Economics: The User's Guide Ha-Joon Chang	
Chang, Ha-Joon	23 Thing They Don't Tell You About Capitalism	330.122	HINGS THEY DON'T TELL YOU ABOUT Ha-Joon Chang	
Conway, Edmund	Economics: 50 Ideas You Really Need to Know	330	50 JDEAS YOU REALLY NEED TO KNOW CCONOMICS EDMUND CONVARY	
Dasgupta, Partha	Economics: A Very Short Introduction	330	Perter Dangeto ECONOMICS Ainy Branchardense	
Dorling Kindersley	The Economics Book	330		
Galbraith, John Kenneth	The Great Crash 1929	330.97	* The Great Crash 1929 John Kenneth Galbraith	

[	1		U
George, Rose	Deep Sea and Foreign Going: Inside Shipping, the Invisible Industry That Brings You 90% of Everything	387.5	
Harding, Rebecca & Harding, Jack	The Weaponization of Trade: The Great Unbalancing of Politics and Economics	330.9	
Harford,Tim	The Undercover Economist	330	
Krugman, Paul	The Return of Depression Economics	338.542	THE RETURN DEPERSION ECONOMICS PAULA MULTING PAULA MULTING PAULA MULTING MULTI
Levitt, Steven D.	Freakonomics: A Rogue Economist Explores the Hidden Side of Everything	330	FREAKONOMICS A ROBUE ECONOMIST EXPLORES THE HIDDEN SIDE OF EVERTTHING UPPER THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE STEPPEN B. LEVIEL AND STEPPEN J. DUBNER
Lewis, Michael	Flash Boys: A Wall Street Revolt	330.973	Terrenze verse terre verse ve
Mlodinow, Leonard	The Drunkard's Walk: How Randomness Rules Our Lives	519.2	THE DRUNKARD'S WALK

Raworth, Kate	Doughnut Economics: Seven Ways to Think Like a 21st-century Economist	330.01	DOUGHNUT Even Ways to Think Like a 21st-Century Economist
Stanford, Jim	Economics for Everyone: A Short Guide to Economics of Capitalism	330.122	ECONOMICS FOR SHORY GUIDE TO THE ECONOMICS OF CAPITALISM JIM STANFORD
Stone, Brad	The Upstarts: How Uber, Airbnb, and the Killer companies of the New Silicon Valley are Changing the World	338	THE UPSTARTS UPSTARTS Manual Manual BRAD STONE Manual Manu
Syed, Matthew	Black Box Thinking: The Surprising Truth About Success	158.1	Matthew Syed Black Black Meteorer Kester Box Thinking
Watts, Jonathan	When A Billion Chinese Jump	363.7	Jonathan Watts WHEN A BILLION CHINESS JUMP To units for the formation to the formation of the formation of the formation of the formation to the formation of the formation of the formation of the formation to the formation of the formation of the formation of the formation of the formation to the formation of t

English Language			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Baron, Naomi	Alphabet to Email: How Written English Evolved and Where It's Heading	802	Hiphabet to email Here englisk evolved and where it's heading Nami 5: Baru
Bragg, Melvyn	The Adventure of English: The Biography of a Language	420.9	The Adventure of English THE RIOGRAPHY of LANGEAGE MELVYN BRAGG
Clayton, Dan	Attitudes to Language	401.4	
Clayton, Dan	Language Diversity and World Englishes	401.4	Constraints of the second seco
Coleman, Julie	The Life of Slang	427	the file of standard and the colored
Crystal, David	Spell it Out: The Singular Story of English Spelling	421.52	BELIEVE PLOUC
Crystal, David	The Cambridge Encyclopaedia of the English Language	802	

Crystal, David	The English Language: A Guided Tour of the Language	802	<text></text>
Cushing, Ian	Text Analysis and Representation	401.4	
Fox, Kate	Watching the English: The Hidden Rules of English Behaviour	420	Watching beginsch Berginsch Berginschafter Berginsc
Giovanelli, Marcello	Narrative	401.4	
Giovanelli, Marcello	The Language of Literature: An Introduction to Stylistics	401.4	
Gwynne, N.M.	Gwynne's Grammar: The Ultimate Introduction to Grammar and the Writing of Good English	425	GWYNNE'S GRAMMAR WE WERE WERE WARDEN WEITING W GOOD ENGLISH N. M. GWYNNE

Ives, Gary	Language and Power	401.4	
Mills, Sara	Language and Sexism	408.2	LANGUAGE AND SEXISM Brink
Mooney, Annabelle	Language, Society & Power: An Introduction	401	R LANGUAGE, POWER ANTROJOCICIAN CONTROLOGICAN
Rudman, Rachel	Language Development	401.4	
Titjen, Felicity	Language and Gender	401.4	

English Literature			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Barry, Peter	Beginning Theory: An Introduction to Literary and Cultural Theory	801.9	
DK London	The Literature Book	809	
DK London	The Shakespeare Book	822	
Eaglestone, Robert	Doing English: A Guide for Literature Students	809	doing english acute for literature studerts Robert Eaglestone R
Eagleton, Terry	Literary Theory: An Introduction	801	ATTACT FOR THE FUNCTION THE POINT OF THE POI
Gill, Richard	Mastering English Literature	820	MAGEERING BREAKER MARKE

Lodge, David	The Art of Fiction: Illustrated from Classic and Modern Texts	809.3	DAVID LODGE The Art of Fiction
Peck, John & Coyle, Martin	Literary Terms and Criticism	801.9	Balgrave key concepto LITERARY TERMS ADD Certificities District concepto matrix coper 

	EPQ				
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover		
Anderson, Chris	Talk This Way: The Official TED Guide to Public Speaking	808.5	CHERSANDERSON House Cherson		
Andrews, Christine	AQA Extended Project Qualification (EPQ)	373	Extended Project Qualification		
Bartlett, Bruce	The Truth Matters: A Citizen's Guide to Separating Facts from Lies and Stopping Fake News in its Tracks	070.905	Benefit Anton		
Butler, Gillian Butler and McManus, Freda	Psychology: A Very Short Introduction	150	Strengtwisten Provincement PSC/DDDDD Arry Province in an arr PSS-S-S-S- Fig. S-S-S-S- Fig. S-S-S-S-		
Cooper, Helen & Shoolbred, Michael	Where's Your Argument?	030	STUSS ACCOUNTS AND A COUNTS AND		
Copus, Julia	Brilliant Writing Tips for Students	030	STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS **		
Cottrell, Stella	The Study Skills Handbook	030	sedia carreia The Study Skills Handbook servet attact The Study Skills Handbook Study Skills Handbook Study Skills Handbook Study Skills Handbook Study Skills Handbook		

Crawford, Dorothy H	Viruses: A Very Short Introduction	616.91	Examplement VILUES A Way Share International
DeGrazia, David	Animal Rights: A Very Short Introduction	301.5	David Dictant AnimAL RIGHTS A Very Stort Henderton
Godfrey, Jeanne	Academic Writing	030	Academic writing Jeanne godfrey
Godfrey, Jeanne	Reading and Making Notes	009	STIDS AND LAUPER HAND MAKING NOTES *
Godfrey, Jeanne	Reading and Note- Making	030	reading and note-making Jeanne godfrey
Godfrey, Jeanne	Writing for University	030	STIRS AND A DEPARTMENT OF THE STIRE
Godwin, Janet	Planning Your Essay	009	STURY AUTOR DE LEXICOL

Godwin, Janet	Study Skills A-Z	030	study skills A-Z jenet goderin
			R.ACKINTLIN III
Godwin, Janet	Writing Essays	030	writing essays janet godwin
			RACENTED III
James, Mary	Extended Project Student Companion	373	AQA Extended Project Composition
Maslin, Mark	Climate Change: A Very Short Introduction	363.738	
McMurray, Patrick	Study Skills Essentials: Oxford Graduates Reveal their Study Tactics, Essay Secrets and Exam Advice	030	STUDY SKILLS Essentials Deford graduates reveal their Officient Officient Datrick MCMURRAY
Pears, Richard & Shields, Graham	Cite Them Right	037	PALGRAVES STUDY SKILES CITE THEM RIGHT RIGHT RIGHARD PEARS
Rodenburg, Patsy	Power Presentation: Formal Speech in An Informal World	010	<text></text>

Steger, Manfred B	Globalization: A Very Short Introduction	303.482	Learning and the second
Thomas, Gary	Doing Research	009	STIDS AGONE AND A CONTRACT AND A CONTRACTACT AND A CONTRACT AND A
Walters, Margaret	Feminism: A Very Short Introduction	305.42	Harger Distor FEATINTS A Very Broot Resolution
Williams, Kate	Being Critical	035	BACKENTELS
Williams, Kate	Getting Critical	035	
Williams, Kate	Referencing	037	Referencing Kate williams
Williams, Kate & Carroll, Jude	Referencing & Understanding Plagiarism	037	REFERENCING & UNDERSTANDING PLAGIARISM **
Williams, Kate & Reid, Michelle	Time Management	009	TIME MANAGEMENT **

Geography			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Attenborough, David	The Living Planet	ТВА	David Attenborough
Berners-Lee, Mike	How Bad are Bananas? The Carbon Footprint of Everything	363.738	
Bryson, Bill	Notes from a Small Island	914.2	Bryson Notes from a Small Island
Collier, Paul	The Bottom Billion: Why the Poorest Countries are Failing and What Can be Done about it	337	PAUL COLLIER THE BOTTOM BILLION BILLION With the About Short Arresting Providentes About Arresting Providentes About Arresting
Crane, Nicolas	The Making of the British Landscape: From the Ice Age to the Present	941	The Meding of the BRITISH LANDSCAPE From the kee Age to the Present
Flannery, Tim	Here On Earth: A Twin Biography of the Planet and the Human Race	576.8	Tim Flannery Here on Earth A Torn Bornshy the Human Race

Frankopan, Peter	The Silk Roads: A New History of The World	909	THE WAY PROVIDE THE FRANK OF AN
Jones, Andrew	Human Geography: The Basics	304.2	Andrew Jones Human Geography the basics
Klein, Naomi	No Logo	338.88	IDGO
Lynas, Mark	Six Degrees: Our Future on a Hotter Planet	363.738	SIR BESTERE DESCRETE
Marriott, James & Minio- Paluello, Mika	The Oil Road: Journeys from the Caspian Sea to the City of London	338.27	
Marshall, Tim	Prisoners Of Geography: Ten Maps That Tell You Everything You Need to Know About Global Politics.	320.12	

Matthews, John A. & Herbert, David T.	Geography: A Very Short Introduction	910	Jone A. Matterieve & David T. Histori CEOGRAPHY A Way Short Introduction
Moseley, William G.	The Introductory Reader in Human Geography: Contemporary Debates and Classic Writings	304.2	
Pilger, John	The New Rulers of The World	303	PULY UPDATED A UK BESTSELLER JOHN PILGER THE NEW RULERS OF THE WORLD
Redfern, Martin	The Earth: A Very Short Introduction	550	Main Frader Met Beater May Boot Herobuston Arya Boot Herobuston
Reeve, Simon	Tropic of Capricorn: A Remarkable Journey to the Forgotten Corners of the World	910.913	Simon Reeve TRACECCON TRACECCON A contraction Contract of the Yorgotten
Simpson, Joe	Touching the Void	920	

Twigger, Robert	Red Nile: A Biography of The World's Greatest River	916	RED NILE A BIOCRAPHY OF THE WORLD'S GREATEST RIVER RIVER ROBERT TWIGGER
Wilkinson, Richard & Pickett, Kate	The Spirit Level: Why Equality is Better for Everyone	305	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>

History (Early Modern)			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Asbridge, Thomas	The Crusades: The War for the Holy Land	940.18	THOMAS ASERIDGE THE CRUSSED DI MINI MINI MINI THOMAS ASERIDGE DI MINI MINI MINI MINI THOMAS ASERIDGE DI MINI MINI MINI MINI MINI MINI MINI MI
DK London	The History Book	909	
Haigh, Christopher	English Reformations: Religion, Politics & Society Under the Tudors	942.052	Religion, Politics and Religion, Politics and Tustor Union Christopher Haigh
Machiavelli, Niccolo	The Prince	320.01	Niccol Machinelli Riccol Machinelli Destro UNICOL
Schama, Simon	A History of Britain (2 volumes)	941	A THE ACCOUNT OF AN AND
Tyerman, Christopher	The Crusades: A Very Short Introduction	909.07	CREASE SUPER THE CRUSADES A way Block Mendalize

History (Modern)			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Bullock, Alan	Hitler: A Study in Tyranny	943.086	HITLER O ASTUUT IN TRAAF
Chang, Jung	Wild Swans: Three Daughters of China	951	Wild Swans Tirke Duckter Duckter Duckter Duckter Duckter Tury Chang Duckter Du
DK London	The History Book	909	
Ferguson, Niall	Empire: How Britain Made the Modern World	325.34	Niall Ferguson Empire
Figes, Orlando	Revolutionary Russia, 1891-1991	947.084	Revolutionary Russia, 1891-1991 Orlando Figes
Funder, Anna	Stasiland: Stories from Behind the Berlin Wall	943.087	Anna Funder Stasiend Stries form Behind the Berin the Berin Wal

Hersey, John	Hiroshima	940.525	John Hersey Hiroshin
Levi, Primo	If This is a Man: The Truce	920	Prime Levi If this is a mass-tile trace
Mazower, Mark	Dark Continent: Europe's Twentieth Century	940.5	MARK MAZOWER DARK DARK DUCE Europe's twentieth Century Understanding of the Century The Research of the Century
Reed, John	Ten Days That Shook the World	947.084	I COMP ETE Trager Trager Standard for Word
Tosh, John	The Pursuit of History: Aims, Methods and New Directions in the Study of History	907.2	NET HE LEVE AN ALMAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A

	Mathematics			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Abbott, Edwin A.	Flatland: A Romance of Many Dimensions	530.11	Control A Attorn Control A At	
Acheson, David	1089 and all that: A Journey into Mathematics	510	DAVID ACHESON	
Bellos, Alex	Alex's Adventures in Numberland: Dispatches from the Wonderful World of Mathematics	510	<section-header></section-header>	
Du Sautoy, Marcus	The Music of the Primes: Why an Unsolved Problem in Mathematics Matters	510	the music of the primes why an unsolved problem in mathematics matters marcus du sautoy	
Eastaway, Rob	Why Do Buses Come in Threes? The Hidden Mathematics of Everyday Life	510	WIY DO BUSES COME IN TUREES? the hidden mathematical directed a life 5 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	

Gowers, Timothy	Mathematics: A Very Short Introduction	510	Tradit Gauss Mar Biological A for Biological
Seife, Charles	Zero: The Biography of a Dangerous Idea	510	THE BLOGRAFITY OF A DANGEROUS IDEA CHARLES SEIFE
Singh, Simon	Fermat's Last Theorem	512.74	The answer and the second seco
Singh, Simon	The Code Book: The Secret History of Codes and Code-breaking	510.9	THE SCIENCE OF SECRECY RAM ANCIENT SOFT TO DUALIDU. CREATORNAUX COODE ACTION CREATORNAUX COODE MALLON STORAUX MALLON STORAUX MALLON STORAUX BOOOK
Singh, Simon	The Simpsons and Their Mathematical Secrets	510	THE SIMPSONS AND THEIR MATHEMATICAL SECRETS SIMON SINGH ADDOC HARRELET INCOME
Stewart, Ian	The Great Mathematical Problems	510	THE GREAT ℵ₀ ∑ ∂ n! MATHEMATICAL ≈ ∇² 62 SR PROBLEMS \$00 ⊗ ↔ TT IAN STEWART

Medicine			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Edwards, Nick	In Stitches: The Highs and Lows of Life as an A&E Doctor	362	The base of the set of
Gawande, Atul	Better: A Surgeon's Notes on Performance	617.092	ATUL GAWANDE BETTER Asingsoft Notes Defensione
Gawande, Atul	Complications: A Surgeon's Notes on An Imperfect Science	617.092	AND AND THE AND
Goldacre, Ben	Bad Pharma: How Drug Companies Mislead Doctors and Harm Patients	338	Bad Pharma Ben Goldscre Lettalling author of tad Science Reading companies Reading c
Goldacre, Ben	Bad Pharma: How Medicine Is Broken, And How We Can Fix It	615	Arres Bad Pharma Harman spream Harva van Kit.
			Bendarce The Sundar Times and Times and Times and Times
Haig, Matt	Reasons to Stay Alive	616.8	REASONS TO STAY ALIVE Matt Haig

[			
Kessel, Anna	Eat Sweat Play: How Sport Can Change Our Lives	796.01	ANNA KESSEL EAT SWEAT PLAY Row SPORT CAN ENANCE SUR LAVES
Pemberton, Max	Trust Me: I'm a Junior Doctor	610.9	TRUE TO THE TOTAL OF TOTAL OF THE TOTAL OF TOTAL OF THE TOTAL OF
Pemberton, Max	Where Does It Hurt? What The Junior Doctor Did Next	610.9	WHERE DOES IT HURT? Wat the Janier Doctor did net Max Pemberton
Reynolds, Tom	Blood, Sweat and Tea: Real Life Adventures in an Inner-city Ambulance	362.18	BLOOD SWEAT & TEA
Sacks, Oliver	The Man Who Mistook His Wife for A Hat	616.89	
Skloot, Rebecca	The Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks	616.027	THE REF VENT TAKES BESISELES THE RE
Weston, Gabriel	Direct Red: A Surgeon's Story	617.092	GABRIEL WESTON

1	Modern Languages: German			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Collins	German Grammar and Practice	830	Collins easy learning German Grammar & Practice Kin muss zum Bahnhof gehen. Livir gehen Mission Kina	
Collins	Complete German: Grammar + Verbs + Vocabulary (3 Books In 1)	830	Collins easy learning Complete German Grammar + Varbs + Vocabulary Wir gehen heute Abend ins Kino. Hast du gut geochagin? Unweiterbutz 3 books in 1	
Kahlen, Lisa	Essential German Vocabulary	830		
Zorach, Cecile	English Grammar for Students of German	830	English Grammar for Students of German	

Modern Languages: French			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Collins	Complete French: Grammar + Verbs + Vocabulary (3 Books In 1)	840	Collins easy learning Complete Franch Growmar + Verbs + Vocabulary Je suis content de te voir. Astra wie Le cerveau Staods in 1
Collins	French Vocabulary	840	Collins easy learning French Vocabulary une autoroute les échecs The ealiest very to korn o korgaage
Collins	French Grammar	840	Collins eosy learning French Grammar Je vais souvent à Paris. Ce liure est à toi.
Kendris, Christopher	French Vocabulary	840	<section-header></section-header>
Kurbegov, Eliane	French Vocabulary	840	
Morton, Jacqueline	English Grammar for Students of French	840	English Grammar for Students of French Weiter Weiter Weiter Weiter Market Market Marke
Saint-Thomas, Noel	Essential French Vocabulary	840	<section-header></section-header>

	Modern Languages: Spanish			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Collins	Spanish Grammar & Practice	860	Collins easy learning Spanish Grammar & Practice Donde estin mustrix pusaporter La stordard suggesting migger The search one puggest	
Collins	Spanish Vocabulary	860	Collins easy learning Spanish Vocabulary un juego las afueras The easiet way to here a language	
Collins	Complete Spanish: Grammar + Verbs + Vocabulary (3 Books In 1)	860	Collins easy learning Complete Spanish Drammer + Varla + Vocabulary Messanish Dismis earlier Dismis earlier Dismis easy learning	
Spinelli, Emily	English Grammar for Students of Spanish	860	English Grammar for Students of Spanish ************************************	
Richmond, Dorothy	Spanish Vocabulary Building with Suffixes	860		
Zollo, Mike	Essential Spanish Vocabulary	860	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	

Music			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Ball, Philip	The Music Instinct: How Music Works and Why We Can't Do Without It	780.1	
Mozart, Wolfgang Amadeus	Mozart: A Life in Letters	780.92	WOIFGANG AMADEUS MOZAFT ALifia Lekn
Powell, John	How Music Works: A Listener's Guide to the Science and Psychology of Beautiful Sounds	781.2	John Powell John Powell How Music Works A lange rapide a harmone key la state of before.
Ross, Alex	The Rest Is Noise: Listening to the Twentieth Century	780	
Sacks, Oliver	Musicophilia: Tales of Music and the Brain	781.11	Oliver Sacks Musicophilia Marganetic
Stanley, Bob	Yeah Yeah Yeah: The Story of Pop	781	

	Physics			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Carroll, Sean	The Particle at the End of The Universe: The Hunt for the Higgs and the Discovery of a New World	539.721	Here Barticle End ch Universe SEAN CARPOLL	
Feynman, Richard P.	QED: The Strange Theory of Light and Matter	530.143		
Feynman, Richard P.	Six Easy Pieces: Fundamentals of Physics Explained	530	RICHARDR FEYNMAN SOLLECTER FLUCCER	
Gonick, Larry	The Cartoon Guide to Physics	530	THE CAPTOON GUIDE TO PHYSICS CARTON CONTENT CARTON CONTENT CARTON CONTENT CARTON CONTENT CARTON CONTENT	
Hawking, Stephen	A Brief History of Time: From Big Bang to Black Holes	530	DE RENCIONNE STEPHEN HAVVKING A BRIEF HISTORY OF TIME NOTHE BE AND	
Kakalios, James	The Physics of Superheroes	530	CALL AND A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT	

Kaku, Michio	Parallel Worlds: The Science of Alternative Universes and Our Future in the Cosmos	523.1	MICHIP REACHER PARALLES THE VERNE ALTERNATIVE UNIVERSE THE VERNE ALTERNATIVE UNIVERSE AD OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER AD OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER AD OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER AD OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER AD OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLIVER FOR ALTERNATIVE OUT OLI
Kaku, Michio	Physics of the Future: The Inventions That Will Transform Our Lives	530	Endpoint and the defend of the defendance
Orzel, Chad	How to Teach Quantum Physics to Your Dog	539	How to TEACH LQUANTUM] PHYSICS P=TT TO YOUR DOG At Ap AMAT
Orzel, Chad	How to Teach Relativity to Your Dog	530.11	TEACH RELATIVITY *. TO YOUR *. DOG CHAD ORZEL
Schneider, Reto	Mad Science: 100 Amazing Experiments from the History of Science	500	MADE SET STATE

	Politics			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Adams, Ian and Dyson, R.W.	Fifty Major Political Thinkers	320.9	Figh Major Policial Factor Image: Control of the sector   Total and the sector Image: Control of the sector	
Blair, Tony	Tony Blair: A Journey	920	TONYBLAIR JOURNEY	
Brogan, Hugh	The Penguin History of the USA	973	NEW ADDITION	
Brown, Gordon	My Life, Our Times	920	GORDON BROWN MY LIFE OL R TIMES	
Boucher, David & Kelly, Paul	Political Thinkers: From Socrates to the Present	320.09	The second secon	
Cameron, David	For the Record	920	DAVID CAMERON For the record	
Crick, Bernard	Democracy: A Very Short Introduction	321.8	Entrat Ove DEMOCRACY Arg file Instants	

DK	The Politics Book	320	
Ford, Robert & Goodwin, Matthew J	Revolt on the Right: Explaining Support for the Radical Right in Britain	324.241	REVOLT ON THE RIGHT BALANDAG SUPPORT OF THE BALANDAG S
Freeden, Michael	Liberalism: A Very Short Introduction	320.51	Terretoria Terretoria State State State
Fukuyama, Francis	The End of History and the Last Man	901	THE END FAISTORY AND THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST THE LAST
Goodhart, David	The Road to Somewhere: The New Tribes Shaping British Politics	327.7	THE REVEAUELANCE David Goodhart THE ROAD TO SOME WHERE Shaping British Politics
Goodwin, Doris Kearns	Team Of Rivals: The Political Genius of Abraham Lincoln	973.709	
Haley, Alex	The Autobiography of Malcolm X	920	The Autobiography Malcolm X

Hayek, Friedrich	The Road to Serfdom	323.4	Hayek
Hennessy, Peter	The Prime Minister: The Office and its Holders Since 1945	941.085	PETER HENNESSY @ THE PRIME MINISTER THE OFFICE AND ITS HOLDERS SINCE 1945 FUNCTION OF THE OFFICE OFFICE OF THE OFFICE OF THE OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE OF THE OFFICE OFFIC
Heywood, Andrew	Key Concepts in Politics & International Relations	320	POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS ANDREW HEVYOOD
Heywood, Andrew	Global Politics	327	and the region of the region o
Hobbes, Thomas	Leviathan	192	
Huntington, Samuel	The Clash of Civilizations and the Remaking of World Order	909.829	SAMUEL P. HUNTINGTON + THE CLASH OF CIVILIZATIONS * AND THE REMAKING OF WORLD ORDER C WING HOME HORDER WING HOME HORDER HE HORDER HORDER HE HORDER HORDER HE HORDE
Lenin, Vladimir Ilich	What Is to Be Done?	947.08	WHAT IS TO BE DONE? V. I. LENIN

Machiavelli, Niccolo	The Prince	320.01	
Mandela, Nelson	A Long Walk to Freedom: The Autobiography of Nelson Mandela	968.06	LONG WALK MFREEDOM MELSON MANDELA
Marx, Karl & Engels, Friedrich	The Communist Manifesto	335.422	Karl Marx and Friedrich Engels The Community Manifesto
Mill, John Stuart	On Liberty and Other Essays	320.01	John Stuart Mill OL Liberty million room
Millett, Kate	Sexual Politics	305.42	KATE MILLETT SEXUAL POLITION
Newman, Michael	Socialism: A Very Short Introduction	320.53	Maharat Kowana SOCIALISM Aray Banc Managaratan Aray Banc Managaratan
Obama, Barack	Dreams From My Father: A Story of Race and Inheritance	920	THE MAD POTENCIAL POTENCIA

Paine, Thomas	Rights of Man, Common Sense, and Other Political Writings	320.011	Figure Pare Stormar Pare Stormar Vance Stormar V
Piketty, Thomas	Capital in the Twenty- First Century	332	CAPITAL in the Twenty-First Century THOMAS PIKETTY
Plato	The Republic	888	erece en un en u
Rousseau, Jean-Jacques	The Social Contract	320.01	
Singer, Peter	Marx: A Very Short Introduction	335.4	Peter fings MARX Any their interaction
Smith, Adam	The Wealth of Nations: Books I-III and IV-V	330.153	Are unit and

Valelly, Richard M.	American Politics: A Very Short Introduction	320	Rener M. Market AMERICAN POLITICS ANY BOT INFORME
Varoufakis, Yanis	Adults in the Room: My Battle with Europe's Deep Establishment	341.242	THE LANGEAR THESE NAMES & NAME
Walters, Margaret	Feminism: A Very Short Introduction	305.42	LADORE VALUE FEMINISM A Wry Short Instruction
Wollstonecraft, Mary	A Vindication of the Rights of Woman	305.42	ALAFY WOLLSTONECLAFI Alvabeata of the Reglar of Viana
Wright, Lawrence	The Looming Tower: Al Qaeda's road to 9/11	363.325	→ THE LOOMING TOWER AL-QAEDA'S ROAD TO 9/11 LAWRENCE WRIGHT

Psychology			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Appignanesi, Richard and Zarate, Oscar	Freud for Beginners	150.195	
Benson, Nigel	Psychology: A Graphic Guide to Your Mind and Behaviour	150	PSYCHOLOGY Segrephic culor
Boese, Alex	Elephants On Acid: The Most Outrageous Experiments from the History of Science	500	Elephants on Acid ALEX HOLESE The most instrugement is history of winners
Butler, Gillian Butler and McManus, Freda	Psychology: A Very Short Introduction	150	Store Every Reversion Reference PSCHOLOGY Alley Very Reversion
Greenfield, Susan	The Private Life of the Brain	612.82	THE PRUME THE PR
Gross, Richard	Psychology: The Science of Mind and Behaviour	150	

Haidt, Jonathan	The Happiness Hypothesis: Putting Ancient Wisdom to the Test of Modern Science	170	
Rall, Emily and Riggs, Caroline	The Little Book of Psychology	150	Die LITTLE BOOK OF PSYCHOLOGY FSYCHOLOGY Chilf Ruls & Unaviere Riger
Rooper, Allan and Burrell, Brian David	Reaching Down the Rabbit Hole: Extraordinary Journeys into the Human Brain	616.8	REACHING THE THE HER HER ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL AL
Sacks, Oliver	The Man Who Mistook His Wife for a Hat	616.89	Oliver Sacks The Man Who Mistook His Wife for a Hat we willing they improve
Tavris, Carol	Mistakes Were Made (But Not by Me): Why We Justify Foolish Beliefs, Bad Decisions and Hurtful Acts	153	And the second s
Zimbardo, Philip	The Lucifer Effect: How Good People Turn Evil	155.9	PHILIP ZIMBARDO THE THE LUCIFER EFFECT NOV GOO PHILIP ZIMBARDO

Religious Studies			
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover
Bradley, lan	The Celtic Way	274	THE CELTIC WAY WAY TAN BRADLEY
Davies, Brian	An Introduction to the Philosophy of Religion	210	INTRODUCTION TO THE PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION WITH BRINS BRINS
DK London	The Philosophy Book	100	
DK London	The Religions Book	290	
Heinze, Rudolph	Reform and Conflict: From the Medieval World to the Wars of Religion, AD 1350-1648	270	
Law, Stephen	The Great Philosophers: The Lives and Ideas of History's Greatest Thinkers	109.2	THE GREAT PHILOSOPHERS STEPHEN LAW THE AND IDEAS OF MISTORYS BERATEST TRIMEIRS

Lewis, C.S.	The Screwtape Letters	216	Screwape Screwape Sectors C.s. WIS
MacIntyre, Alasdair	A Short History of Ethics: A history of moral philosophy from the Homeric age to the twentieth century	170	MacIntyre A Short History of Ethics
Nagel, Thomas	What Does It All Mean? A Very Short Introduction to Philosophy	100	Thomas Magel what does it all mean?
Palmer, Michael	Moral Problems: A Coursebook for Schools and Colleges	212	TECHNEL PALLAN
Ratzinger, Joseph	Introduction to Christianity	230	Joseph Cardinal Ratzinger
Shortt, Rupert	Christianophobia: How the Global Oppression of Christians is Being Ignored	272.9	'A brilliant book' Spectator Christianophobia How the global oppression of Christians is being ignored 'Very uncomfortable truths in this powerful analysis' <i>Independent</i> <b>Rupert Shortt</b> 'A major epic world class' John Cornwell
Spufford, Francis	Unapologetic: Why, Despite Everything, Christianity Can Still Make Surprising Emotional Sense	230	UNAPOLOGETIC WHY, DESPITE CHRISTIANITY CHRISTIANITY CHRISTIANITY CHRISTIANITY SURPRISING SURPRISING SURPRISING SEEMSE

Vardy, Peter	The Puzzle of Ethics	170	THE DUZZAL OF Ethics
Vardy, Peter	The Puzzle of the Gospels	226	THE PUZZLE OF THE PUZZLE OF THE VARY & MATY HILS
Vardy, Peter	The Puzzle of Sex	241.66	THE PUTTLE OF SEEX FILE VARY
Warburton, Nigel	A Little History of Philosophy	100	NIGEL WARBURTON A LITTLE HISTORY of PHILOSOPHY U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U
Warburton, Nigel	Philosophy: The Basics	100	Nigel Warburton Philosophy the basics

Sociology				
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Bruce, Steve	Sociology: A Very Short Introduction	301		
Haralambos, Michael	Sociology in Pictures: Theories and Concepts	301	Colles Sociology in Pictures Theories and Concepts	
Hobbs, Dick	Bouncers: Violence and Governance in the Night- time Economy	302.1	DECENSION DECENSION	
Jones, Owen	Chavs: The Demonization of the Working Class	305.5	CHARVS THE DEMONITATION OF THE WORKING CLASS	
Oakley, Ann	Housewife: High Value- Low Cost	301.412	ANN OAKLEY HOUSE WIFE	
Palmer, Sue	Toxic Childhood: How the Modern World is Damaging our Children and what we can do about it	305.23		

Patrick, James	A Glasgow Gang Observed	302	A GLASGOW GANG OBSERVED JAMES PATRICK
Power, Nina	One Dimensional Woman	305.4	ONE DIMENSIONAL WOMAN
Sewell, Tony	Generating Genius: Black Boys in Love, Ritual and Schooling	305.8	CENERATING Indexedual of the one of a protein To protein
Weber, Max	The Protestant Ethic and the Spirit of Capitalism	306.3	Weber The Protestant Ethic and the Spirit of Capitalian
Young, Michael & Wilmott, Peter	Family and Kingship in East London	306.850	Interference of the product of the p

Sports Studies				
Author	Title	Library Location	Front Cover	
Bissinger, H.G.	Friday Night Lights: A Town, a Team and a Dream	796.332	FRIDAY NIGHT LIGHTS R. G. HISHCE 20, 85, 62	
Bloomfield, John	Australia's Sporting Success: The Inside Story	796.069	SPORTING SUCCESS	
Brown, Daniel James	The Boys in the Boat	797.12	BOOKSTREE MARKET BROWN	
Brenkus, John	The Perfection Point: Predicting the Absolute Limits of Human Performance	612.44		
De Rond, Mark	The Last Amateurs: To hell and back with Cambridge Boat Race crew	797.140		
Epstein, David	The Sports Gene: What Makes the Perfect Athlete	613.71	9 moderna bond Midden filmiost	
			talent practice TALENT PRACTICE AND THE TRATH ABOUT SUCCESS David Epstein	

Hamilton, Tyler	The Secret Race: Inside the Hidden World of the Tour De France: Doping, Cover-ups, and Winning at All Costs	796.6	
Hawkins, Ed	Bookie Gambler Fixer Spy: A Journey to the Heart of Cricket's Underworld	796.358	ED HAWKINS BOOKIE GAMBLER FIXER SPY A JOURNEY TO THE HEART OF CRICKET'S UNDERWORLD
Syed, Matthew	Bounce: The Myth of Talent and the Power of Practice	158.1	Anne read for spores had only all above success boots the spore Boots Syded